From:

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2024 11:08 AM

To: Information Access

Subject: [External] FOI Act request - ACT Ombudsman

Categories:

The FOI officer

ACT ombudsman

ACT

Pursuant to the ACT FOI Act 2016 (the Act) | seek the following information.

1. How many FOI requests were made to ACT ombudsman from 1/7/2020 till 29/2/24 inclusive?
2. Of the requests in 1 above, how many were granted in full?

3. Of the requests in 1 above, how many were refused or granted in part?

4. Of the matters in 3 above, how many sought reviews by the ACT ombudsman under Division 8.2 of the Act?

5. Provide copy of the FOI guidelines produced by the ACT ombudsman under s66 of the Act. If this is available
online, provide the full link for its access.

6.0f the matters in 4 above, how many of the ACT ombudsman review decisions were appealed to ACTA by the
applicants?

7. How many FOI decisions of ACT agencies were reviewed by the ACT ombudsman from 1/7/2020 till 29/2/24
inclusive?
under Division 8.2 of the Act?

8. Of the reviews in 7 above, how many were appealed to the ACTA by either party?

| am willing to accept soft copies of the documents by email.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.





